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FLORIDA 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

November 09, 2021 

FILED 11/9/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 12593-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Stephanie A. Cuello 
SENIOR COUNSEL 

Re: Joint Petition for approval of modification to territorial agreement in Orange 
County, by the City of Winter Park and Duke Energy Florida, LLC; Docket 
No. 20210160-EU 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

On behalf of Duke Energy Florida, LLC ("DEF") and the City of Winter Park, please fmd 
enclosed for electronic filing in the above-referenced Docket, DEF and City of Winter Park's Joint 
Response to Staff's Second Data Request (Nos. 1-2) along with the Revised "Exhibit F." 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions concerning this 
filing, please feel free to contact me at (850) 521 -1428. 

SAC/cmw 
Enclosure 

cc: Sevini Guffey 

Sincerely, 

Isl Stephanie A . Cuello 

Stephanie A. Cuello 

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 • Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Phone: 850.521.1425 • Fax: 727.820.5041 • Email : stephanie.cuello@duke-energy.com 
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11.9Duke Energy Florida, LLC’s (“DEF”) and City of Winter Park’s Joint Response to the 
Florida Public Service Commission’s (“FPSC”) Second Data Request (Nos. 1-2) re. Joint 

Petition for Approval of Modification to Territorial Agreement in Orange County,  
by the City of Winter Park and Duke Energy Florida, LLC. 

 
Docket No. 20210160-EU 

 
 
1.  Paragraph 3 of the proposed amendment to the territorial agreement states that 11 DEF 

customers (9 commercial and 2 residential) will be transferred to Winter Park and that they 
are listed in new Exhibit F. However, Exhibit F lists only seven customers to be transferred 
from DEF to Winter Park. Please provide the corrected Exhibit F. 

 
RESPONSE: 

 A corrected “Exhibit F” is attached.   
 

There are vacant lots that were not included on the original Exhibit F (as there are no 
customers) that would transfer to the City of Winter Park should the amendment to the 
territorial agreement be approved.  At this time, there have been no requests for service at 
these vacant lots, and the Parties will inform the FPSC should a service request be initiated 
during this review process.  The vacant lots are expected to be one residential service and 
three commercial services.   
  

 
 
2. If the above revision would result in further modifications to the updated maps Exhibits A, 

B, and E, please provide those revised maps. 
 

RESPONSE: 
There are no further map modifications needed.   



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REVISED EXHIBIT F 



No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

EXHIBITF 

EXTRA-TERRITORIAL CUSTOMERS 
SUBJECT TO TRANSFER FROM 

DEF TO THE CITY OF WINTER PARK 

Premise Address Customer Type 

1601 LEE RD, WINTER PARK, FL 32789 COMMERCIAL 

1601 LEE RD, WINTER PARK, FL 32789 COMMERCIAL 

1601 LEE RD *TWR, WINTER PARK, FL 32789 COMMERCIAL 

933 BENNETT AVE *TWR, WINTER PARK, FL 32789 COMMERCIAL 

1492 W FAIRBANKS A VENUE, WINTER PARK, FL 32789 COMMERCIAL 

650 NICOLET A VENUE, WINTER PARK, FL 32789 COMMERCIAL 

1500 INDIANA AVENUE, WINTER PARK, FL 32789 RESIDENTIAL 

Vacant Parcel (no customer at premise) TBD 

Vacant Parcel (no customer at premise) TBD 

Vacant Parcel (no customer at premise) TBD 

Vacant Parcel (no customer at premise) TBD 

Premise No. 

474644884 

504587468 

172232941 

97419148 

713211129 

55965792 

615296703 

TBD 

TBD 

TBD 

TBD 




